Christopher Brooks

2800 Camp Creek Pkwy H-13 470-684-8673 cbrooks.cb8412@gmail.com

Profile

Extensive experience as a Forklift Operator, Overhead Crane Operator, Material Handler, Import Agent, Loader, Electric Pallet Jack, and Warehouse Clerk. Experienced in successfully moving materials through a facility including shipping/receiving, loading and unloading and processing orders.

Quality Assurance Inspectors

Assembly

Aisle master forklift, RF Scanner

Military Service

U.S. Army – Medical Specialist

Ft. Hood TX Ft. Polk, LA 10/1983-10/1986

01/1990-01/1994

Professional Experience

Dexter Marine Products

Jun. 2017- Present

Material Handler/ Receiving Clerk

- * Properly count and receive products from interior and exterior trucking companies
- * Use RF scanner to transfer products to their staging lanes

_Tie Down Engineering

Jan. 2012-Jun. 2017

Material Handler and Shipping and Receiving Clerk

Atlanta, GA

- Operated Forklift to load and unload company and international trucks including overseas containers.
- Use the RF scanner to transfer freight and supplies in and around the company.
- Utilize the internet to communicate throughout all of the buildings regarding the changes, orders and readjustments that may occur.

Prologistix Staffing/DHL Global

Aug.2009-Sept.2011

Import Agent: Shipping/ Receiving

Atlanta, GA

- Loaded and unloaded freight from around the world, using a RF handheld scan gun to receive air/ocean freight.
- Documented reports via email/verbal communicate directly to supervisor and office personnel.
- Safely operated forklift to handle multiple tasks within different departments.
- 100% inventory and excellent customer service.
- Received orders to pull the desired amount of cases per order, while using electric pallet jacks or forklifts to complete each order.

Walmart Feb.2009-Oct.2009

Walmart Associate (Dairy Products Department)

Buford, GA

- Kept all dairy products stocked.
- Safely unloaded trucks and verified the accuracy of merchandise received
- Ensured customers received the highest level of service possible by being attentive to their needs.

Volt Staffing Services (TRW Automotive)

Jul.2008-Sep.2008

Assembly

Flowery Branch, GA

- Mass produce and assemble calipers and brakes assembly using assembly machines as well as by hand.
- Tested all equipment before production to ensure a high quality product.
- Adhered to company's policies and procedures to ensure the workplace remained clean and safe at all times.

Staff mark (Home Depot Distribution Center)

May2008-Nov.2008

Forklift Operator

Braselton, GA

- Used the forklift to unload trucks and transport the loads to their proper staging areas.
- Verified the accuracy of loads and placed the proper license on the load.
- Breakdown and separated load if needed.
- Scanned and received the loads.

Unclaimed Freight

Aug. 2007 -May2008

Assistant Manager/ Warehouse Clerk

Union City, GA

- Shipping, receiving, and assemble furniture for customers and for store displays.
- Train new employees on rules and regulations and proper lifting skills.
- Assemble furniture for customers, for customer pick-ups and/or upon delivery at the customer's request.
- Make sure that all of the doors are properly secured at the end of the day before closing.

Education

West Fulton High School

(Diploma)

Atlanta, GA

Christopher Brooks Page 2